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Addendum Number 1 
ADC Project Number:  11337 

Addendum Number 1 
Campus Life Center Selective Building Envelope Repairs - Roof Replacement 

Owner Project Number:  H34-9542-JM-D 

Prepared by: 

ADC Engineering, Inc. 
1226 Yeamans Hall Road 

Hanahan, South Carolina 29410 

To All Bidders: 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding Documents dated 
February 19, 2013 as noted below.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid 
Form.  Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification. 

This addendum consists of 1 page and the following attachments. 

Changes to Prior Addenda:   

1. There have been no prior addenda. 

Changes to Bidding Requirements:    

2. See the attached sign-in sheet. 

Changes to Conditions of Contract:   

3. Add the attached SWMBE Subcontractor Report form. 

4. Add the attached Answers/Clarifications to Questions Raised.  

5. Construction work to start after May 8, 2013 (after graduation). 

Changes to Technical Specifications:   

6. Section 05 55 00, Metal Fabrications: Delete paragraph D. in its entirety and add new paragraph D. to 
read “Existing roof hatch is to be removed and deck repaired prior to installation of new roofing 
system.” 

7. Section 07 60 00, Sheet Metal: Add new paragraph E. to read “Installation of a new sheet metal coping 
system is required on Roof Area A to match the sheet metal coping system requirements as required 
on Roof Area B.”  

Changes to Drawings: 

8. Delete Sheet R104 and replace with the attached Sheet R104. 

9. Delete Sheet R105 and replace with the attached Sheet R105. 

End of Addendum Number 1 







 

SWMBE Subcontractor Report 
 
 
Project Name:    Campus Life Center Selective Building Envelope Repairs- 
   Roof Replacement 
Project Number:  H34-9542-JM-D 
Prime Contractor:   
 
Please list any subcontractors that are performing work on this project.  This form is for 
special reporting by the University and has no effect on award.  Only the contractor that is 
awarded the bid will complete this form. 
 
SWMBE Classifications:  Black, African American (B), Hispanic (H), Asian American (A), American Indian 
(1), Female (F), Socially and Economically Disadvantaged (D), Local (L) 
 
SWMBE:  Small, Women, and Minority Business Enterprises 
OSMBA:  Governor’s Office of Small and Minority Business Assistance 
  
Vendor/Contractor/Supplier Category/Specialty SWMBE 

Classification 
Estimated 

Award 
Registered 

with OSMBA 
     Yes   No 
     Yes   No 
     Yes   No 
     Yes   No 
     Yes   No 
     Yes   No 
     Yes   No 
     Yes   No 
     Yes   No 
     Yes   No 
     Yes   No 
     Yes   No 
     Yes   No 
     Yes   No 
     Yes   No 
     Yes   No 
     Yes   No 
     Yes   No 
     Yes   No 
     Yes   No 
     Yes   No 
     Yes   No 
     Yes   No 
     Yes   No 
     Yes   No 
     Yes   No 

  



Answers / Clarifications to Questions Raised 
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Answers / Clarifications to Questions Raised 
ADC Project Number:  11337 

 

1. Is the existing gypsum board to be left in place or is the roof to be torn off to the 
metal deck? 

a. Only damaged / deteriorated gypsum board is to be replaced using the unit price 
quantity provided. 

2. Is there a ladder on this project? 

a.   No. 

3. Is the roof hatch on area B functional? 

a. No. Roof hatch is to be removed and deck repaired prior to new roof installation. 
See Addenda No. 1. 

4. Is exterior access to the roof required?    

a.  Yes. 

5. Where is the laydown area? 

a. The parking lot at the South end of the building. Coordination with USC Upstate 
is required. 
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